. _STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA = = ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
'J"T .:_INT:Y_ nF_ R _Hnﬂy — - - 3 — e e —_—— e —
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2602679
Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls ) A/WE  M972065 b
AKA )  Dateof Offense: _3/31/2012 B &
Race: Sex: F Age: 51 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 00202 2=
DOB: )  CDRCode# _ 0116 -l
édtgrgts:tc Zi ) o P
1 ’ 'y p. g {
DL# ST % SENTENCE SHEE’L’I_‘-V > B
*CDL Yes[ ] Nc[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nc[] cy =
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or CIPLEADS
TO: Murder A s
in violationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[] NON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
SR LNHL: SCB68532
Graustein, Scott A. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the %tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 0 &N ycars o [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended  probation for

months/years and sﬁg}gct to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services “standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] S£ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

gr:'h?e Defendant is to be given credit for time sgrve purs to S.C. Code § -40 to be ted and ap 'eﬂ, ,
y the State Department of Corrections. %&—vf S Mﬁ&( M\%ﬁz [z} 8,4 j .

[J] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry£f Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code§17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $__ plus20%fee: $ _________ days/hours Public Service Employment
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. .
s May serve W/E begining S
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ & = 34
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing =15 . 5=
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecitive veeekly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § ” X )( 19) pmts. of $ é Et h D beginn@g
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ s , QP &
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 §___ paidtoPublic SR o
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: ._25_% - .l
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § Sk
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 5 0 : —
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ . ¢
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ~§
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _§ O Appointed PD or appointed otherﬁ&c E IVED
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) §5 $ 2‘ A !EE: 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to &€lerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. MAY 1 2 2014
TOTAL $ 1 254.40

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Pt Do hudge Ol ] f* .
N Lubone 51517




WITNESSES
Neal Frebowitz Horry County Police Department
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The State of South Carolina J0LHAY -9 PHI2: 0l

County of Horry

Scott A. Graustein 12H01428
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A~REST WARRANT NUMBER

M972065
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020
DOA: 3/31/2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

|
" sperson of Grand g:..w\ v gl
Lrale: A 7 :

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY, 2012 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls

WIF
341 Vesta Dr
Myrtle Beach, SC 29579-7412

DOB: 1962-07-17
SSN: 255214544

ATTORNEY: Fox, J. Eric

CERTIFIED COPY
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CLERK OF COURT

HORRY C

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

MURDER

J. Gregory Hembree, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT _‘:“-.

=
I, 4 ::: =
) Pz =
COUNTY OF HORRY ) ‘
O
=

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JULY 26, 2012, the Grar?é Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:

U"
-

=

MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls did in Horry County, on or about March
31, 2012, willfully, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Tony Hughes, with
malice aforethought, either express or implied, by means of SHOOTING HIM
SEVERAL TIMES WITH A HANDGUN, and the victim did die as a proximate

result thereof on or about MARCH 31, 2012 in Horry County, in violation of
Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

T GREGORYﬁ?ﬁB
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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ARREST WARRANT

M-972065

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

_.M_ County/ D Municipality of

o

|| _Fer{chalty appeared before me the
HORRY 6b@d) My Yewom deposes and says that defendant s._gﬁmim.u&uﬂmm@r_ﬂ

FONm ApPOVeO Dy

S C Atormey Geners!
Apdl 21, 2003
SCCAG18

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL

K] Countyr [] Municigaiiy of )
Horry )
Neal Frebowilz

AFFIDAVIT

affiant who

did within this county and state on oraboul ()3/3]1/2012 violate the criminal laws of the

Horry

THE STATE

against
Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls

Sax: F Race: W Height § 10 Weight
DL State: SC DL # 1"

cos: QNN “eecyORI# SC0260400
Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Office:  Neal Frebowitz - 0584
Offense: Murder / Murder

TLAPR

~F_aNic . PESGRIETION QF OFFENSE My rder / Murder
SRR NOF COURT

~ Gptatd) M [t Gerolina (or ordinance of H County/ Nﬁxﬂgo_ﬂz |2y )

in the following particulars:

el Husu=liond
CLERK OF COURT
) %.23 COUNTY
| further state that there |Is probable cause to Dbelieve the defendant named
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls:

On or about Saturday March 31, 2012, at 8:30 AM, the defendant, with malice aforethought; did drive to the residence located at
207 Bay Force Road, in the Myrtlc Beach section of Horry County, South Carolina. Once at the home, not her own, the defendant
knocked on the front door, announced her presence and demanded to speak to the victim, who was her estranged boyfriend, "Tony"
Hughs, a living person. Witness statements indicate the victim, at the defendants request followed her outside the home where she
produced a handgun, fired several shots, which took effect killing the victim.

above did commil

Offense Code: 0116 e
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010, 0020 - o,
This warant 15 CERTIFIED FUR  SERVICE = the
= * STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA v .
[] County  [] Municipaiity of K] County [] Murniciaity o ) >._...:V:IL 2560 N. Main Street
. The accused ) Conway, SC 29526-
s fo be amested and brought before me to be Horry Affiant's Telephone (843)915-5350
dealt with according to the law.
(L8 ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that (there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
\ copy of this amest wamanl was dalivered to on or about 3/31/2012 defendant  Vivian —.n§= Schrader Falls
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
““?:an..._ w’“xm:_ _Mrifk\..-\ n\mh ﬂ County/ D Municipality of Horry ) as sel forth below:
L3i-]T

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
~ 1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

“ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murdcr / Murder

ael the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to armest the sald defendant and bring him or
gt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warant shall be delivered to the defendant al the time of Its execution, or as

Judge's Address

J. Ruben Long Detention Center
Conway, SC 29526-1071

Judge's Tekephone (843)365-9222
Issuing Court: E Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Signat of Isuind
Christoper Jph
Judge Code:

)
)
Ls) )
)
)

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL
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STATE|OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL GIRCUIT
) |
STATE|OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) I
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESEN;’rTIlDN
|

-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
VIVIAN SHRADER-FALLS :

ERIC FOX
DEFENDANT )
) Al
FILE ND: 26A12-00001335 ,.‘2; = g
SSN: 255-21-4544 %?F, o f:g_“
og e d [
w5 1T ~:‘)r.';
TO: Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit Ec:;.’f 2| So
w
Dffice of the Solicitor = §5 - E
Appointed Counsel 2 |S

Defendant

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the|seryices of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 16th day pf May, 2012,

regarding the charge(s) of:

M-972p65 Murder

e Defendant's Counsel is Eric Fox. The office of the Public Defender

requedts on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possessic you and
or youf agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373

U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached. .
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ORRIE E. WEST S

10 :2I'KH
!

CONWAY, sC FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: May 17, 2012 PUBLIC DEFENDER

e
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STATE|OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SES;{

COUNTY OF HORRY

NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODI
OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE ANL
DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSHE

STATE|OF SOUTH CAROLINA

VS-

N N N N S e S

VIVIAN SHRADER-FALLS

OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIF

CTION

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOQOTICE that uniess the prosecution @3
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as

ight be favorable to the Defendant.
ake available any promises made or actions taken by the State

Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged c

DEFENDANT
)
F
nr-

FILE ND: 26A12-00001335 Lz | = ;Df
SSN:: | 255-21-4544 = o
oF 10 <=
23 || 8m

TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 2% |R| £O

| 2 —— —

B R
to the

(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this cgse
e

ake available any witnesses known to the State who have knowlexige

ake available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests<3tie iﬁcmfgsts-,;pr

ay

gne

t Ttial which

of facts

ich caused

&
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, incluging but net limited
to: Z2 & X ©
(a) Analysis of handwriting 2 H IS S
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime & @ =<
(c) Comparison of fingerprints
'y I




ake available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.

Procedure. F—";
This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Caroga‘.R

Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant t
Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.&¥
U.S. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 27433
(1981). |Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is §se
the Defgndant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the ri
effectivd Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolin
Constitution, and the United States Constitution.
HEREFORE, Defendant prays:

(a) Tihat the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described h
allow theé Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, s
and infofmation at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

uction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, Cl

|

request,|as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the f
Docum
(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make

disclosute of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the g

against the Defendant

)

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, g
0 &
oS ¢,

=g

= e

ORRIE E. WEST S0 st
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT e 3
PUBLIC DEFENDER <%
<

DATED:|May 17, 2012
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA

\'z.

ake available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or pther
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility|or

ake available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all pe| T who
tin

is
|

ke any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custc:ﬁy gpear in
obli

B3{of3

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the datl:;f this
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